From: Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>

Sent: March 28, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Paul L. Coxworthy <pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com>; NP Regulatory Contact
<Regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com>; NL Public Utilities Board <ito@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui
Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>

Cc: Donovan, Siobhan <sdonovan@newfoundlandpower.com>; Foley, Dominic
<dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com>; Wright, Douglas <dwright@newfoundlandpower.com>;
NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca; ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca; Fleming, Denis
(dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) <dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca;
'shawn.kinsella@teck.com' <shawn.kinsella@teck.com>; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com;
sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; Dennis Browne
<dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; 'sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com'
<sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com>; 'peter.strong@linde.com' <peter.strong@linde.com>;
SLuk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com;

Subject: RE: NLH Application for the Disposition of Balances within the Hydraulic Resources
Optimization Deferral Account - NP Comments

Good morning:
The Board will grant the extension of submissions request to Monday, March 31t at 3pm.
If you have any further questions, please contact the Board.

Thank you,

Jo

Jo-Anne (Jo) Galarneau

Executive Director and Board Secretary
T: (709) 726-8600

F: (709) 726-9604
jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca

From: Paul L. Coxworthy <pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com>

Sent: March 27, 2025 4:03 PM

To: NP Regulatory Contact <Regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com>; NL Public Utilities Board
<ito@pub.nl.ca>; Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>

Cc: Donovan, Siobhan <sdonovan@newfoundlandpower.com>; Foley, Dominic
<dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com>; Wright, Douglas <dwright@newfoundlandpower.com>;
NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca; ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca; Fleming, Denis
(dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) <dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca;
'shawn.kinsella@teck.com' <shawn.kinsella@teck.com>; sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com;
sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; Dennis Browne
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<dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; 'sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com'
<sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com>; 'peter.strong@linde.com' <peter.strong@linde.com>;
SLuk@oktlaw.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com

Subject: RE: NLH Application for the Disposition of Balances within the Hydraulic Resources
Optimization Deferral Account - NP Comments

The Island Industrial Customer (IIC) Group are reviewing Newfoundland Power’s submission,
which is requesting a disposition of these Deferral Account balances other than as proposed by
Hydro’s Application. The IIC Group requests of the Board the opportunity to further review this
matter in light of Newfoundland Power’s submission, and an extension of the IIC Group’s
opportunity to make submissions to Monday, March 31.

Regards,

Paul L. Coxworthy
Partner

Stewart McKelvey
D: 709.570.8830
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